Susan Ham

From: Susan Ham
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM
To: ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.s-

envq@legis.la.gov’; "apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'sfnce@legis.la.gov’;
‘bouquep@legis.la.gov'

Cc: Chuck Brown; Bijan Sharafkhani; Herman Robinson; Deidra lohnson
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Attachments: DEQ ACTIONS formatted.rtf

Please acknowledge receipt of the DEQ Annual Report on Rules for 2018 Regular Session

by a return e-mail message.
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March 8, 2018

The Honorable Mike Walsworth, Chairman
c/o J.W. Wiley, Committee Counsel
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Stuart Bishop, Chairman
¢/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney

House Committee on Nat. Res. and Environment

The Honorable Eric 1.aFleur, Chairman
Senate Finance Committee

The Honorable Henry Cameron, Chairman
House Appropriations Committee

RE:  Annual Report on Rules for 2018 Regular Session

Pursuant to La.R.S. 49:968(K), the Department of Environmental Quality is submitting the report of action taken by the
Department with respect to adoption, amendment, or repeal of rules and proposed fee adoptions, increases, or decreases.

The attached report includes actions taken on rules that were proposed between January 1, 2017, and February 28, 2018.

Should you have any questions regarding this material, please contact Deidra Johnson, Attorney Supervisor, at (225) 219-
3985. Please acknowledge receipt of this message by return e-mail.

Sincerely,
Herman Robinson
General Counsel

email attachment

c: The Honorable John A. Alario, Jr.
President of the Senate

The Honorable Taylor Barras
Speaker of the House of Representatives

Susan Ham, Paralegal




Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Division
{225)219-4231



DEQ ACTIONS
UPDATED: February 28, 2018

The following is a summary of actions taken by the Department of Environmental Quality with adoption,
amendment, or repeal of proposed rules and of actions taken by the agency with respect to adoptions, increases, or
decreases. Included are actions January 1, 2017, to February 28, 2018.

Proposed dates are those on which the notice of intended action was published in the Louisiana Register
pursuant to La. R.S. 49:953. Public hearing dates are those on which the agency held public hearings pursuant to La.
R.S. 49:953. Oversight hearing dates are those on which oversight hearings were conducted pursuant to La. R.S.

49:968. Final dates are those on which the actions were published in the Louisiana Register pursuant to La. R.S.
49:954.

MMO18 - Fee Increase Authorized by Act 451 of the 2016 Regular Legislative Session
LAC 33:L.1119, 1151, 1409, 1411, 1413, 1701, 4501, 4503, 4701, 4703, 4705, 4707, 5903;
1.209, 211, 215, 217, 223, 307, 309, 311, 313,315, 317, 319; V.5109, 5111, 5117, 5119,
5120, 5121, 5123, 5125, 5127, 5129, 5131, 5135, 5137, 5139, 5141, 5143, 5145, 5147,
5149, VIL1501, 1503, 1505, 1507, 1509, 1511, 10535; 1X.1309, 1507, 7301, 7315; X1.307,

This Rule provides for the fee changes authorized in Act 451 of the 2016 Regular Legislative Session.
The Act authorized certain fee increases, new fees and other changes to the regulations pertaining to

fees.
Proposed Date: January 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing; February 24, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: May 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

AQ368 - Electronic Notice of Air Permit Actions
LAC 33:11.504.E, 509.Q and W, and 531.A

The Rule will allow LDEQ to provide public notice of all air permit actions, including Title V and
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) permits, by posting notices on the department’s website
(www.deq.louisiana.gov) instead of by publishing advertisements in The Advocate and in local
newspapers. The Rule will also allow LDEQ to make certain documents available via the department’s
Electronic Document Management System (EDMS) rather than at a physical location in the area of a
proposed source or modification. On October 18, 2016, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
promulgated a rule entitled “Revisions to Public Notice Provisions in Clean Air Act Permitting
Programs™ (81 FR 71613). The federal rule removes the mandatory requirement to provide public notice
of proposed air permits (and certain other related actions) via publication of an advertisement in a
newspaper. Permitting authorities may now satisfy the public participation requirements of the Act by
providing electronic notice (“e-notice™) of proposed air permits. When e-notice is provided, the federal
rule also requires permitting authorities to provide electronic access to proposed permits.

The federal rule also clarifies that the provisions under 40 CFR 51 requiring permitting authorities to
make certain elements of the administrative record available in the area of a proposed source or
modification may be satisfied by making such materials available at either a physical Jocation or on a
public website identified by the permitting authority.

Proposed Date: February 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing;: March 29, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: May 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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HWI107 - RCRA Issues
LAC 33:V.108, 109, 309, 517, 537, 705, 1103, 1107, 1109, 1515, 1516, 1529, 1751, 1903,
1907, 2201, 2203, 2207, 2209, 2211, 2216, 2221, 2227, 2231, 2239, 2241, 2243, 2245,
2299 Tables 4 and 12, 3001, 3203, 3301, 3511,4037, 4053, 4071, 4085, 4301, 4399, 4407,

This Rule makes amendments to the regulations to correct errors and make clarifications in regards to
certain definitions, notification, permitting, financial assurance, generator waste analysis,
recordkeeping, and notice requirements, and required approval by the EPA administrator for certain
land disposal restrictions.

This Rule is in response to EPA's review of the state’s authorized program. The amendments are
necessary 10 maintain equivalency and authorization for the state's hazardous waste program.

Proposed Date: February 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: March 29, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: June 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

HWI122 - Technical Amendment to Hazardous Waste Delisting - Denka Performance Elastomers LLC
LAC 33:V.4999. Appendix E
This Rule is a technical amendment of a hazardous waste delisting of Dynawave Scrubber Effluent,
which was approved and promulgated under DuPont/Dow Elastomers LLC on December 20, 1999, This
rulemaking will amend the description of the wastes excluded in the Denka Performance Elastomer
LLC delisting. In a previous rule, a name change was completed for a delisting of hazardous waste. As
part of public comments, the facility requested a technical change to the description of the wastes
excluded. These changes were necessary because EPA has revised the waste codes since the original
premulgation in 1999. LDEQ has reviewed the request to amend the waste codes and considers it

justified.
Proposed Date: February 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: March 29, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: June 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

HWI18 - Revised Definition of Solid Waste
LAC 33:V.105, 109 and 322
This Rule requires all secondary hazardous materials (materials that are recycled or re-used in industrial
processes) to be managed in accordance with new, strict requirements. This Rule will require secondary
hazardous materials to be managed as if they were already hazardous wastes that have been discarded. It
also requires that the uses of secondary hazardous materials as ingredients and the products created with
the materials, be evaluated for legitimacy. Any facility that utilizes hazardous secondary materials will
be required to conduct a costly evaluation of its industrial uses and practices for managing the
hazardous secondary materials. Most industries use hazardous secondary materials in their production
processes in order to avoid wasting valuable intermediate materials. This regulation change is required

by EPA.
Proposed Date: March 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: Aprit 26, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: June 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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WQO095ft - Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems General Permit Revisions
LAC 33:1X.2515, 2521, 2523 and 2525

This Rule revises the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) general permit requirements
and is identical to portions of the recent MS4 General Permit Remand Rule, finalized by EPA on
November 17, 2016. In this rule, the EPA changed the regulations on how small MS4s obtain coverage
under NPDES general permits. This change addresses the partial 2003 remand of the Phase 11 storm
water regulations by the U.S. Court of Appeals. The court found that EPA failed in two areas: (1) to
require permitting authority review of the best management practices (BMPs) to be used at a particular
MS4 to ensure that the small MS4 permittee reduces pollutants in the storm water discharges to the
maximum extent practical (MEP); and (2) failed to provide for adequate public notice and opportunity
to request a hearing. The final rule provides two methods to the permitting authority on how to develop
small MS4 general permits and issue coverage to regulated small MS4s. The final rule also changes
notice of intent requirements and clarifies that it is the permitting authority's responsibility to establish
permit terms and conditions that meet the MS4 regulatory standard. The rule also emphasizes that
permit requirements must be expressed in "clear, specific and measurable” terms.

Proposed Date: April 20,2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: May 25, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date; July 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:
AQ346 - Regulatory Permit for Oil and Gas Well Testing
LAC 33:111.307
This revision to the section, Regulatory Permit for Oil and Gas Well Testing will allow well testing
equipment to be utilized for longer than 10 operating days. The section, Regulatory Permit for Oil and
Gas Well Testing currently limits operation of temporary separators, tanks, meters, and fluid-handling
equipment to 10 operating days (LAC 33:I11.307.E). The revision will allow well testing equipment to
be utilized for longer periods such that additional testing events can be authorized by the regulatory
permit process.
Proposed Date: June 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing;: July 26, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: October 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:
AQ348 - Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels

LAC 33:111.321

This Rule will establish a regulatory permit for storage vessels, which can be used to authorize air
emissions resulting from the storage of volatile organic liquids in tanks, reservoirs, containers, etc.
Authorization to construct and use a storage vessel will become effective only upon notification by the
department that the application required by the regulatory permit has been determined complete. R.S.
30:2054(B)(9)(a) allows LDEQ to develop regulatory permits for certain sources of air emissions
provided the conditions in R.S. 30:2054(B)(9)(b) are satisfied. A regulatory permit is a permit that is
incorporated into the regulations in the form of a rule.

Pursuant to R.S. 30:2054(B)(9)(b)(viii), all regulatory permits shall be promulgated in accordance with
the procedures provided in R.S. 30:2019-Promulgation of rules and regulations (i.e., the Administrative
Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq.).

Proposed Date: June 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: July 26,2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: January 20, 2018 Substantive Changes: October 20, 2017

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)3).]
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AQ371ft - Rescission of PSD Permits
LAC 33:111.509

LAC 33:111.509.W 4 requires the public to be given "adequate notice of the rescission” of a Prevention
of Significant Deterioration (PSD) permit. This Rule will specify that the department must provide such
notice with 6( days of the rescission. The federal PSD program requires notice of the rescission of a
PSD permit to be provided within 60 days of the rescission. 40 CFR 52.2 1(w)(4) reads: If the
Administrator rescinds a permit under this paragraph, the Administrator shall post a notice of the
rescission determination on a public website identified by the Administrator within 60 days of the

rescission.
Proposed Date: June 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: July 26, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: September 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

AQ3T2

In-Kind Replacements

LAC 33:111.501.D

This Rule would allow the owner/operator of a facility that requires an air permit to replace an
emissions unit with an identical or functionally equivalent unit without prior approval of the
department, provided that the replacement unit:

il

does not increase the potential to emit of any regulated pollutant on an hourly or annual
basis;

does not alter the basic design parameters of the process unit or facility;

is not subject to regulatory requirements that differ from those applicable to the emissions
unit being replaced; and

does not result in a significant emissions increase of any nonattainment pollutant (if the
facility is a “major stationary source™ as defined in LAC 33:111.504 — Nonattainment New
Source Review) or regulated NSR potlutant (if the facility is a “major stationary source”
as defined in LAC 33:111.509 — Prevention of Significant Deterioration).

The replaced emissions unit must also be removed from the facility or otherwise permanently disabled.
Currently, the owner/operator of a facility that requires an air permit must obtain approval of the
department prior to replacing an emissions unit with an identical or functionally equivalent unit, even if
no changes to the emission limits and monitoring, recordkeeping, and reporting requirements of the
facility’s permit are necessary.

Proposed Date: July 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: August 24, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: November 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

{ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953( Fi(3).]
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MMO19 - Rule to Add References to Office of Environmental Assessment
LAC33:1 111, v, VI, IX and XI
In response to Act 378 of the 2016 Regular Legislative Session, the Department of Environmental
Quality has created the Office of Environmental Assessment. This office will absorb functions and units
from the Office of Environmental Compliance and the Office of Environmental Services. Due to the
creation of the new office, this rulemaking revises references instructing where documents and
notifications must be submitted.

Proposed Date: August 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: September 27, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: November 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

WQ096ft - Chapter 49 Incorporation by Reference Update
LAC33:1X.4901 and 4903

This Rule changes the reference dates to 40 CFR Part 136 and 40 CFT Parts 401 and 405-471. This
updates the regulation to reflect the July 1, 2016 EPA publication. LAC33:1X, Chapter 49 incorporates
the following portions of the federal regulations into the Louisiana water quality regulations;

1. 40CFR Part 136, Guidelines Establishing Test Procedures for the Analysis of Pollutants,
July 1, 2016, in its entirety;

2. 40CFR Chapter 1, Subchapter N, Effluent Guidelines and Standards, parts 401 and 405-
471, July 1, 2016.

This action will incorporate the recently updated federal regulations into Louisiana’s Water Quality
Regulations, increasing the enforceability of LPDES permits that include EPA-approved analytical
methods and efflzent limitations guidelines. The published edition of the 40 CFR is regularly updated
on July 1 of every calendar year; therefore, this Rule will incorporate the date of July 1, 2016.

Proposed Date: August 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing;
Public Hearing; September 27, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: November 20, 2017 Substantive Changes:

HWI123 - RCRA Revisions
LAC33:V. 108, 1101, 1109, 1111, 1113, 1123, 1901, 2245, 2299, 4105 and 4301

This Rule amends the regulations to correct errors and clarifies certain hazardous waste generator
requirements, land disposal restrictions and recycling requirements. This Rule is in response to EPA's

.review of the state’s authorized program. The amendments are necessary to maintain equivalency and
authorization of the state's hazardous waste program,

Proposed Date: October 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: November 29, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: January 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

{ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
Page S



08095 - Requests for Confidentiality
LAC 33:1.501
This Rule will revise regulations concerning the delivery methods and locations of requests for
confidentiality of information and/or records. The present regulation is vague regarding delivery of
requests for confidentiality of information or records. The revision will simplify the instruction for
concerned parties.

Proposed Date: October 20, 2017 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: November 29, 2017 Withdrawn:
Final Date: January 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

AQ370ft - 2017 Annual Incorporation by Reference of Certain Federal Air Quality Regulations
LAC 33:111.506, 507, 2160, 3003, 5116, 5122, 5311 and 5901

This rule incorporates by reference (IBR) into the Louisiana Administrative Code (LAC), Title 33, Part,
Air, the following federal regulations included in the July 1, 2017 edition of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR): 40 CFR Parts 51, Appendix M, 60, 61, 63, 68, 70.6{a)and 96. Any exception to the
IBR is explicitly listed in the Rule.

The Rule updates the references to July 1, 2017, for Standard of Performance for New Stationary
Sources, 40 CFR Part 60. It also updates the references to July 1, 2017, for the National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) and for NESHAP for Source Categories, 40 CFR
Part 61 and 63.

In order for Louisiana to maintain equivalency with federal regulations, certain regulations in the most
current Code of Federal Regulations, July 1, 2017, must be adopted into the Louisiana Administrative
Code (LAC). This rulemaking is also necessary to maintain delegation authority granted to Louisiana by
the Environmental Protection Agency.

Proposed Date: January 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:

Public Hearing: February 28, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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AQ376ft - Definition of Major Source
LAC 33:111.502.A

This rule will revise the definition of “major source” in LAC 33:111.502.A to parallel the federal
definition of the term at 40 CFR 70.2. A “major source” is a stationary source or group of stationary
sources that are located on one or more contiguous or adjacent properties, that are under common
control of the same person (or persons under commeon control), and that meet certain additional criteria,
such as having the potential to emit air pollutants at or above prescribed thresholds. On June 3, 2016,
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) promulgated a rule entitled “Source Determination
for Certain Emission Units in the Oil and Natural Gas Sector” (81 FR 35622). This rule amended the
definition of “major source” in 40 CFR 70.2 to stipulate the circumstances under which EPA would
consider two or more nominally separate onshore crude oil and natural gas production operations to be
“adjacent.”

Although adoption of the amended definition is not mandatory, LDEQ published a Potpourri Notice
(1607Pot2) in the July 20, 2016, Louisiana Register explaining that the department will “now interpret
the term adjacent consistent with the definitions of major source under 40 CFR 70.2 and building,
structure, facility, or installation under 40 CFR 51.165(a)(1)(ii) and 40 CFR 51.166(b)(6) in order to be
consistent with federal regulations.”

Proposed Date: January 20,2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: February 28, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

(ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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Susan Ham
L

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Chuck Brown

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Chuck Brown {Chuck.Brown@LA.GOV) <mailto:Chuck.Brown®LA.GOV>

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Susan Ham

e

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Bijan Sharafkhani

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Bijan Sharafkhani {Bijan.Sharafkhani@LA.GOV) <mailto:Bijan.Sharafkhani@LA.GOV>

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Susan Ham
m

From: " Microsoft Outlook

To: ) Deidra Johnson

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV) <maiito:Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV>

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Susan Ham
L _____________________________________________________________________ |

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Herman Robinson

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Herman Robinson (Herman.Robinson@LA.GOV} <mailto:Herman.Robinson @LA.GOV> _

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Susan Ham

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.s-
envq@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'sfnce@legis.la.gov’;
'bouquep@legis.la.gov’

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM

Subject: Relayed: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' (apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>

‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov' (apa.senatepresident@iegis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>

‘apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov' (apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov>

'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov' (apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>

'sfnce@legis.la.gov' (sfnce@legis.la.gov) <mailto:sfnce@legis.la.gov>

‘bouquep@legis.la.gov' (bouquep@legis.la.gov) <mailto:bouquep@legis.la.gov> .

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Susan Ham
L |

From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg®legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Susan Ham

Cc: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

if your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=5. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




- Susan Ham . :
L.._________________________________________________ o ]

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Susan Ham

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Lovisiana
House,

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
if your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites.




Susan Ham
“

From: APA - President <APA senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Susan Ham

Cc: APA - Request Senate

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here hitps.//www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information,

if you would like to contact members of o particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Susan Ham
L. e e

From: APA - Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Susan Ham

Ce: APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
if your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Susan Ham
“

From: Lee, McHenry <leem@Ilegis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:44 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Your message

To:

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43:48 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43:43 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Susan Ham

From: Guillot, Jerry <guillotj@legis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:55 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Your message

To:

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:54:37 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:54:32 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).



Susan Ham

From: David R. Poynter Legislative Research Library <drpiibrary@legis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1.04 PM

Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message
To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:04:40 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:04:20 PM (UTC-06:00} Central Time {US & Canada).



Susan Ham
L.

From: Wiley, JW. <wileyjw@legis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:40 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annua! Report on Rules

Your message

To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:39:53 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:39:48 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).



Susan Ham
“

From: Odom, Debbie <odomd®@legis.la.gov>

To: Susan Ham
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:42 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Your message

To:

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:42:03 PM (UTC-06:00} Central Time {(US & Canada)

" was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 1:41:56 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Susan Ham

From: Sen. Finance Cmte <sfnce@legis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 4:08 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message
To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 4:35:31 PM (UTC-06:00} Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 4:08:02 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Susan Ham
h

From: King, Su <kingsu®@legis.la.gov>

To: Susan Ham '

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:59 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message
To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 6:30:18 PM {UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:58:56 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).



Susan Ham

From: Stephens, Karen <stephenk@legis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 3.01 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message
To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 6:34:10 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:01:12 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Susan Ham
“

From: Stephens, Karen <stephenk®@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Susan Ham

Subject: Re: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Received.

-------- Original message --------

From: Susan Ham <Susan.Ham@LA.GOV>

Date: 3/8/18 12:43 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: APA - Speaker <apa.housespeaker@@legis.la.gov>, APA - President <APA.senatepresident(@legis.la.gov>,
APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>, APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov=>,
"Sen. Finance Cmte" <sfnce(@legis.la.gov>, "'bouquep@legis.la.gov™" <bouquep@legis.la.gov>

Cc: Chuck Brown <Chuck.Brown@LA.GOV>, Bijan Sharafkhani <Bijan.Sharafkhani@lLA.GOV>, Herman
Robinson <Herman.Robinson@LA.GOV>, Deidra Johnson <Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV>

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Please acknowledge receipt of the DEQ Annual Report on Rules for 2018 Regular Session
by a return e-mail message.

LR R E N EEEREEEEEEEEREEEEEREREEREERNER

March 8, 2018

The Honorable Mike Walsworth, Chairman
¢/o J.W. Wiley, Committee Counsel
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Stuart Bishop, Chairman
c/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney

House Committee on Nat. Res. and Environment

The Honorable Eric LaFleur, Chairman
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

Should you have any questions regarding this material, please contact Deidra Johnson, Attorney Supervisor, at (225)2.9-
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

L e~ e

From: Bijan Sharafkhani

To: Susan Ham

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 5:55 AM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Your message

To: Bijan Sharafkhani
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43:18 PM (UTC-06:00} Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, March 09, 2018 5:55:26 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Susan Ham
L ___________________________________________________________________ e

From: Lee, McHenry <leem@Iegis.la.gov>

To: Susan Ham

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:44 PM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message
- To: ‘
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43:48 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:43:43 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).



Susan Ham

From: Impastato, Christi <impastac@legis.la.gov>
To: Susan Ham

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:35 AM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message
To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:35:05 AM {(UTC-06:00} Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 12, 2018 8:34:51 AM {UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).





